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SIDLEY AUSTIN e BEIJING NEW YORK
SIDLEY AUSTIN LLP ONE SOUTH DEARBORN BRUSSELS PALO ALTO
' CHICAGO, IL 80803 CHICAGO SAN FRANCISCO
I DL E Y ’ (312) 853 7000 DALLAS SHANGHAI
{312) 853 7036 FAX FRANKFURT SINGAPORE
GENEVA SYDNEY
HONG KONG TOKYO
LONDON WASHINGTON, D.C.
LOS ANGELES
FOunDep 1eee X (EC EIVED

CLERK'S OFFICE
FACSIMILE/TELECOPIER TRANSMISSION
From: Name: Katharine Falahee OCT 31201
Voice:
oee STATE OF ILLINOIS
To: Name: 312-814-3669 Pollution Control Board
Company: illinois Poliution Control Board
Facsimile#: 312-814-3669
Voice Phone:
Subject: PCB No. 2012-050 Notice of Filing (Proof of Service)
Date: 10/31/2011 Time: 2:46:18 PM No. Pages (including Cover): 7

Message: ... JRIGINA/

Mr. Therriaulit:

As you requested, please find attached receipts demonstrating proof of service on respondents.

* * * * * * *

IRS CIRCULAR 230 DISCLOSURE: To comply with certain U.S. Treasury regulations, we inform you
that, unless expressly stated otherwise, any U.S. federal tax advice contained in this communication,
including attachments, was not intended or written to be used, and cannot be used, by any taxpayer for
the purpose of avoiding any penalties that may be imposed on such taxpayer by the Internal Revenue
Service. In addition, if any such tax advice is used or referred to by other parties in promoting, markating
or recommending any partnership or other entity, investment plan or arrangement, then (i) the advice
should be construed as written in connection with the promaotion or marketing by others of the
transaction(s) or matter(s) addressed in this communication and (ii) the taxpayer should seek advice
based on the taxpayer's patrticular circumstances from an independent tax advisor.

* * L] L] * bl bl * * * *

Problems with this transmission should be reported to:
This fax is sent by a law firm and may contain information that is privileged or confidential. If you are nat
the intended recipient, please notify us immediately and dispose of this fax.

SIDLEY AUSTIN LLP I8 A LIMITED LIABILITY PARTNERSHIP PRACTICING IN AFFILIATION WITH OTHER SIOLEY AUSTIN PARTNERSHIPS
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BEFORE THE ILLINOIS POLLUTION CONTROL BOARD

In The Matter Of: )
3
COMMONWEALTH EDISON CO,, )
)
Complainant, )
)
v ) PCBNO. 2012 -050
)
FREDERICK K. SLAYTON, ANN VOLE )
SLAYTON and CIONI EXCAVATING, )
INC. )
)
Respondents. )
NOTICE OF FILING

To: John T. Therriault
Assistant Clerk Illinois Pollution Control Board

Re: Proof of Service
Dear Mr. Therriault:

Per your request, attached please find receipts demonstrating proof of service on
the following respondents:

Frederick K. Slayton
210 W. Walker
Highland Park, IL 60035

Ann Vole Slayton
210 W. Walker
Highland Park, IL 60035

Cioni Excavating, Inc.
70 Noll Street
Waukegan, IL 60085
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Cioni Excavating, Inc.
Attn: William Mosconi
707 Skokie Boulevard
Suite 410

Northbrook, IL 6006

Respectfully submitted,

Commonwealth Edison Co.

Alan P. Bielawski
William G. Dickett
Katharine B. Falahee
Sidley Austin LLP

1 South Dearborn
Chicago, IL 60603

Counsel for Commonwealth Edison Co.

October 31, 2011
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SENDER: COMPLETE THIS SECTION _* § COMPLETE THIS SECTION ON DELIVERY
® Complete items 1, 2, and 3. Also complete o '
Item 4 if Restricted Delivery is desired. 1 £ ‘
# Print your name and address on the reverse A
so that we can return the card to you. g

& Attach this card to the back of the maiiplece,
or on the front if space permits.

1. Article Addressed to:

Frederick K. Slayton
210 W. Walker
Highland Park, IL. 60035 . |3 3o ee

rtified Mall [ Express Mail :
O Registersd 3 Return Recelpt for Merchandise |
1 Insured Mail O C.0.D. :

4. Restricted Dellvery? (Extra Fee) -D Yas
o S 7004 2510 0004 2353 1939

PS Form 3811, February 2004 Domestic Return Receipt 102595-02-M-1540

U.S. Postal Service:.

CERTIFIED MAIL.. RECEIPT

o
/ ru“- (Domestic Mail Only; No Insurance Coverage Provided)
~ For delivery information visit our website at www.usps.coing,
0 S
i OFF l CIAL USE
m
u Postage
= Cartified Foa /\
a
Retumn Receipt Fee
CJ  (Endorsement Required) \C
T

Restricted Delivary Foe
E (Endarsemsnt Required) \
(V2]
™y Yol Postage & Fees | B
=
(o |
a
r\_

___‘éé; YA, 'é ‘SYAV\'&H’\
TR T Rallier
o1, TL (o035

for instruchons

arPOBa.rNo. 0210

PS8 Foran 3800, fune 2002 Qe flover sa




10/31/2011 2:47:53 PM CENTRAL TIME

SENDER: COMPLETE THIS SECTION

| Complete items 1, 2, and 3. Also complete
item 4 if Restricted Delivery is desired.

W Print your name and address on the reverse
so that we can return the card to you.

® Attach this card to the back of the maliplece,
or on the front if space permits.

1. Article Addressed to:

Ann Vole Slayton
210 W. Walk ~~

Katharine Falahee Sidley

COMPLETE THIS SECTION ON DELIVERY

PAGE 5

1l

Highland Park, IL 60035 o sevies niee

BT ertified Mall

O express Mail

T Registersd 0 Retum Receipt for Merchandise
OinsuredMan [ C.OD. ;
4. Restricted Delivery? (Extra Fea} O Yes
2. Article Number '
' (artstor from servio labe) 72004 2510 gooy 2353 194%
PS Form 3811, February 2004 Domaestic Return Recelpt 102595-02-M-1540

U.S. Postal Service...

CERTIFIED MAIL.. RECEIPT

(Domestic Mail Only: No insurance Caverage Provided)

For delivery intormation visit our website at www.usps.com:,

USE

OFFICIAL
Postage [8 5 ST

Certifiad Fee

Retum Reoeipt Fea
(Endmtmemﬂoquh.d)

Resiricled Do Feo
(Endorscmmmd)

Totat Postage & Fees $ w

7004 2510 ODOY4 2353 194k

n)ﬁ_ Veole Slastun

arrobarte D)0 £ W14l Ker

B, ZIF+ 4

PS5 Farm Sdud dune 2002
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SENDER: COMPLETE TH!IS SECTION COMPLETE IHIS SECTION OM DELIVERY
® Complete items 1, 2, and 3, Also complete A
4

or on the front if space permits. §3?§601D?T

item 4 if Restricted Delivery is desired. i QO Agent
& Print your name and address on the reverse O] Addressee
s0 that we can retum the card to you.
= Attach this card to the back of the maiipiece,
yErR——— };’& D. Is defivery address different from item 1? LJ Yes |
2 If YES, enter delivery address below; {1 No

Cioni Exca?ating, Inc.
70 Noll Street

Waukegan, IL 60085 |2 0 oomeva

€] Registered [ Retum Receipt for Merchandise
O insuredMall. [0 C.OD.

4. Restricted Delivery? (Extra Fes) O ves
2. Article Numbe:
mans,ar‘;zm;w“,abe,) 7004 2510 0004 2353 1983
£S Form 3811, February 2004 Domestic Return Receipt 102505-02-M-15¢ *
LR

U.S. Postal Service

CERTIFIED MAIL.. RECEIPT

(Domestic Mail Only; No Insurance Coverage Provided)

For delivery inforination visit our website at www.usps.comy

OFFICIAL USE

Postage
Certified Fee

R
(Endomwm agobt Feo

7004 2510 0004 2353 1953

avatiag. . Fasa.

f‘f‘[{ 22 o
L o

S Fosim 3800, June 2002

2
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SENDER: COMPLETE THIS SECTION

COMPLETE THIS SECTION ON DELIVERY
B Complete items 1, 2, and 3. Also complete
itern 4 if Restricted Dellvery is desired.

A. Signatiye
X ] 0 Agent
W Print your name and address on the reverse £ Add:
so that we can return the card to you. . L o N
B Aftach this card to the back of the mailpiece, & Rfj;““ ‘”é"""‘ Z"d”%_ cszm
or on the front If space permits.

, D. ts delivery address different from fem 17 L1 Yes
1. Article Addressed to: ) If YES, enter defivery address below: [ No

Cioni Excavating, Inc. !
Attn: William Mosconi '

707 Skokie Boulevard ‘e
Suite 410 MD Mail O] Express Mal
Registered E] Return Receipt for Merchandise
Northbrook, IL 60062 O inewed Mat__ 01 C.00.
4. Rastricted Delivery? (Extra Fee) L3 Yes

2, Article Number

(Iransfor from service labey 7004 2510 0004 2353 1960 .
PS Form 3811, February 2004’ Domestic Return Recelpt 102596.02-M-1540

U.S. Postal Service..
CERTIFIED MAIL.. RECEIPT

(Domestic Mail Only: No Insurance Co verage Provided)
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0

o
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O, Reatricted Defivery Fee 3~
+= (Endorsement Required) \7{ 4
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U Totat Postage & Faes | §

= o

a
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. or FQ Bax No. 70.2...«5_14.9_&'_'.\..,.5_%.(&m;:i,&az .

410

PS Fara 3400, gune 2002 Sar Heverse for bstractions



